From: Deborah Witzburg <dwitzburg@igchicago.org>

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 1:59 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: FW: Please join Chicago CRED April 5 for a special performance and conversation

Steve,
As discussed, on Wednesday | attended the event described below in my official capacity at the
invitation of the host. Please let me know what else you need from me.

Best,
Deborah

On Mar 29, 2023, at 8:42 PM, Monica Guerrero <monica@chicagocred.com> wrote:

Hi Deborah, Here is the event Arne told you about. Please register using the link below. Thank you!
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Please join Chicago CRED

for a special performance

followed by a conversation with

Anna Deavere Smith, playwright, actress, and teacher
and members of the Chicago CRED team,

Reverend Craig Nash, Director of Community Engagement
Curtis Toler, Director of CVI Innovation

Necole Muhammad, Women’s Program Director
Moderated by Arne Duncan, Managing Partner

Wednesday, April 5, 2023
2:00 PM Performance
4:30 PM Discussion

Lyric Opera House
20 N. Wacker Drive, Chicago

RSVP for you and a guest to https://proximityshowandpanel.rsvpify.com

Questions? Email Monica Guerrero at monica@chicagocred.com
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